FARNBOROUGH AERODROME CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE "keeping people informed"

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6th JULY 2017 AT RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

Present:

Philip	Riley	FACC Chairman
William	Cole	Ash PC
Roland	Dibbs	HCC
John	Gregory	Secretary
Josephine	Hawkins	Surrey Heath BC
Norman	Lambert	Crondall Parish Council
Chris	Main	Mytchett Deepcut & Frimley Green
Geoff	Marks	FARA
Brandon	O'Reilly	TAG Farnborough
Jenny	Radley	Fleet & Church Crookham Society
Cllr. James	Radley	Hart DC
Martin	Tennant	Rushmoor BC
Miles	Thomas	TAG Farnborough
Roger	Walker	TAG Farnborough
John	Williamson	Farnham Town Council

Item 1 - Apologies:

Judith	Bratt	Farnborough College
Wally	Epton	WJE
Peter	Isherwood	Waverley BC
Marwan	Khalek	
Cllr. Paul	Taylor	Rushmoor BC

Item 2. Minutes of Meeting held on 9th March 2017 and Matters Arising

The minutes were agreed as a correct record. Under Item 5 of these minutes the correspondence between Geoff Marks and Cllr. Tennant were recorded and it was agreed that so far as Noise Preferential Routes were concerned there was no regulatory or administrative responsibility for Rushmoor BC. The designated airports NPRs are overseen by the Secretary of State and for non designated airports responsibility lies with the airport. Routes were reviewed as part of the flying programme. Geoff Marks said there was uncertainty regarding "en route" aircraft. He thought that clarification is needed regarding "en route" flights.

Roger Walker stated that current policy is consolidation rather than dispersal but a government decision will be taken following the current national airspace consultation if changes are to be made.



Item 3. TAG Information Reports

Brandon O'Reilly reported that to the end of June 2017 movements were 5% up compared with the same time last year. He anticipated a similar trend in July and this appeared to be the case throughout south-east England. The BA computer problems increased movements at Farnborough.

Northolt will be closed during April to October next year for runway repairs and it is anticipated that some aircraft will be displaced to Farnborough and other south-east airports.

TAG had a very constructive meeting with Leo Docherty the new local MP replacing Sir Gerald Howarth .

The new exhibition centre is on schedule for Farnborough 2018 air show.

TAG continues to promote the airport throughout Asia and Europe and for the 11th year running has won the Best Business Airfield award.

The airport continues its high environmental standards including no waste to land fill.

TAG has opted to revert to a CAA licence rather than the European standards.

TAG continues to work closely with the local community including the Twilight Challenge on the 1^{st} July when 500 people attended and raised £6,500 for charity.

Following a question from Josephine Hawkins Cllr. Tennant advised that access to the local environmental fund is through the Rushmoor website.

Item 4. TAG Reports.

Miles Thomas presented his report and advised that for the 10th successive day there were movements from the east which is unusual but due entirely to weather conditions.

Item 5. Air Space Change Proposal Update

Roger Walker reported that the ACP application is still with CAA and he did not expect any further reports until at least the end of August.

Item 6. Rushmoor Local Plan

Richard Ward and Louise Piper gave a presentation on the Rushmoor Local Plan. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes.

Geoff Marks referred to issues regarding risk audit and its relation to total movements and the need for a risk report for "other" movements.



Minutes of Meeting held on 6th July 2017

Item 8. Questions from Members of the Public

There were no questions.

Item 9. Matters Raised by the Committee not on the Agenda

There were no matters raised.

Item 9. Date of next Meeting

All meetings at Rushmoor Borough Council Offices

The next meeting of the committee in 2017 will take place on :

• Thursday 9th November